



DOMINIC TRAVIS KUDIABOR

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

PORTFOLIO

[LINKEDIN](#)

[GITHUB](#)

LANGUAGES

- English - Native
- Finnish - Intermediate

EXTRACURRICULAR

- Certification: React Bootcamp, Ude-my (August 2019 - November 2019).
- Certification: Advanced JavaScript Concepts, Ude-my (January 2019).
- Certification: Web Development Bootcamp, Ude-my (May 2018 - September 2018).
- Volunteering Experience: International Affairs Coordinator, Centria Student Union (COPSA) (December 2017 - December 2019).

PROFILE

Dominic is an adept and versatile individual with a passion for designing and developing Full Stack Web applications. His determination and enthusiasm stems from a tenacious desire to learn new technologies. He has worked as an instructor and is an eloquent communicator. He is an asset to customer-centric businesses and their development teams.

RECENT PROJECTS

Valpas - Recruitment Mobile App

React Native, TypeScript, Redux, AWS, Amplify, Eexpo CLI, AWS CLI

An ongoing consulting project for a client of Integrify who is launching a mobile application for B-2-B recruitment. The primary objective of the application is to facilitate the recruitment process of job seekers with an interface to track progress. Applicants that are successfully recruited are provided with credentials stored on a database. Work hours and salary payments can be monitored directly from the application. On this project, Dominic contributed to a team of consultants and developers at Integrify.

E-Commerce Clothing Store

React.js, TypeScript, Redux, Express.js, Node.js, MongoDB, REST API, SASS, Context-API

A fully functional e-commerce application with emphasis on the API security and delightful user experience. Designed and implemented the REST API by using Node.js and Express.js. Utilized the Redux-Saga functionalities to change a complex asynchronous user Actions enriching the user experience. Admin users have a dashboard for creating, updating, and deleting products and users on the website. Furthermore, serial data can be created in a single request to avoid redundant content creation. Implemented session-less authentication by using JWTs and tested the API by using Jest.

COVID-19 Tracker

React.js, Chart.js, SASS, React Hooks

A single-page application that provides the live statistics for the cases of COVID-19 around the world. The application graphically presents the data on bar charts and graphs for better analysis.

Portfolio

React.js, TypeScript

A website that provides an overview of Dominic's skillset and the tech stack he is familiar with.

SKILLS

Front end: CSS, HTML, JavaScript, Material-UI, React.js, Redux-Saga, SASS, Typescript.

Back end: Express.js, Node.js.

Mobile: React Native.

Database: Firebase, MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Istanbul, Jest.

DevOps / Cloud: AWS, Docker, GitHub Actions, Netlify.

Content Management Systems: Contentful, WordPress, WooCommerce.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | May 2020 - Present

Front-End Web Developer

Dude Project | Kokkola, Finland | September 2019 - February 2020

- Developed e-commerce websites for local shops.
- Designed landing pages for other small businesses.
- Maintained and developed existing websites for various local companies.
- Technologies used: WordPress, WooCommerce.

Mathematics Tutor

Centria University of Applied Sciences | Kokkola, Finland | November 2018 - December 2018

- Tutored first-year students in Algebra, Geometry, and Trigonometry.
- Cultivated a fun and interesting learning environment.
- Provided guidance to students to improve their academic performance.

Customer Service Representative

Buildmart Architectural Ltd. | Accra, Ghana | March 2015 - September 2016

- Acquired clients for the company to solstice services for architectural projects.
- Established marketing campaigns to increase the profit margin of the company.
- Sustained client relationships by following up.

EDUCATION

B.Eng. in Information Technology

Centria University of Applied Sciences | Kokkola, Finland | September 2016 - Present

B.Sc. in Mathematics and Statistics

Cape Coast University | Cape Coast, Ghana | September 2011 - May 2015